STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF AV fovr-
STATE
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City, State, . i
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INDICTMENT/CASE#: ()} ] es-07 -133

)

)

| x
) |
) ;
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; Date of Offense: A .QQ, 2013
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A

S.C.Code §&: )5S
CDR Code #: \LO e 3, qqo
SENTENCE SHEET |

DL# i SID#

*CDL Yes [[] No [[] CMV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the said jndictment comes now the Defendant who was ;VCO VICTED OF or  [1 PLEADS
TO: £cser S00 DY AW £a PN bW ng VOG- (A
In viglation of § \LQ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O 6\’\q

NON-VIOLENT % VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J] MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3')
The charge is: Q/ As indicted, [ LesserIncluded Offense, [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J /__ (def’s initials)

/

The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, hdation by the State.

ATTEST: !

ONBLC. Bowsy 10028 %‘&47// 1SN
icitor SC Bar Pefendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections pn Center,

for a determinate term of <days/menthg [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to*s years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. .
Eé.%;hgy\dRRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 020/7 -ES -2 7 — /33'7
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied SCDOC.
Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: RECEIVED days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED &
[] Setby SCDPPPS MAR 22 2019 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
SC COUﬂ Of Appea's May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100\ Ud pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: Certified True C°py
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ / ;
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ s T
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ I
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 378 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
— any other fees. .
TOTAL 3 128,78 : / Vé"
A ke

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk WGQ‘QJMQ Judge Code: K 12% esTy M. Qucher”

Court Reporter: YNO A VWAV lis Sentence Date 3 / o/
SCCA/217 (04/2018) ’7 //? - y
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INDICTMENT
2017GS0701338

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Gaurt of General Sessions, convened on January 25, 2018 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present. upon their oath

Possession of Weapon Durigq Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about August 22, 2017 the Defendant, Dontarlous Wright, did possess a -
~ firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of a violent
crime, to wit: Murder and Dontarious Wright was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as
defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: Murder, all in violation of Section 16 23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South
Carolina. ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

o
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DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701338

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
Draisen-BCSO The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2018
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.

2017A0710400264

Dontarious Wright

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

: e Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY * ™ y

' Possession of Weapon During
In la Bi l! t Violent Crime
: ; SC Code: 16-23-490
; A ;
e “: CDR Code: 0549

Forepers§7 f Grand Jury
Date: /-ZL} - [

VERDICT

o Aty

z

e

/ForMn of Petit Jury
Date: X -s5 -2/
INDICT

RECEWEv

MAR 22 2013
SC Gourt of Appeals

Defendant
1
Witness: ‘

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.



WITNESSES

Draisen-BCSO

W e e

DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701338 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
I

January Term 2018

hereby appear in my own proper

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A0710400264

person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to
THE STATE

VS.

Dontarious Wright

ACTION OF GRAND JURY * %

A A ¥

A, ¢ r

Bl Y

Foreperson%f Grand Jury e

Date: /”21,}"/ :

VERDICT

éo,'/’ly

d

="

/ForMn of Petit Jury
Date: 3 ~/s8 22/
INDICT

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

Defendant

RECEIVED
MAR 22 2019
SC Court of Appeals

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
) INDICTMENT NO. 2017-GS-07-01337
) INDICTMENT NO. 2017-GS-07-01338
State of South Carolina, ) i
) B 2
) Verdict Form2c: =7
) De. %
. ) o- @
Dontarious Wright, ) 5 : C2
) B o
Defendant. ) oy o
)
)
1. We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find Dontarious Wright on the charge of Murder in
Indictment number 2017-GS-07-01337.
Tk Guilty of Murder RECEIVED
i MAR 22 2019
f Appeals
Not Guilty of Murder SC Courto App
Certified - A True

MMM-MQ{

Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick
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If you find the Defendant Dontarious Wright Guilty of Murder, do not answer Question 2.

If you find the Defendant Dontarious Wright Not Guilty of Murder, you must answer
Question 2. ' ‘ '

2. We, the jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant Dontarious Wright:

Guilty of the lesser included offense of Voluntary Manslaughter
OR

Not Guilty of the lesser included offense of Voluntary Manslaughter.

!

If you find the Defendant Not Guilty of Murder AND Voluntary Manslaughter, you must
find the Defendant Not Guilty in Question 3.

)

If you find the Defendant Guilty of Murder OR Voluntary Manslaughter, please answer
Question 3. ' '

20f3



3. We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find Dontarious Wright on the charge of Possession

of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime in Indictment number 2017-GS-
07-01338. '

{/  Guilty of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime

OR

Not Guilty of Possession of a'Weapon dliring the Commission of a Violent Crime

OR%@N

March /3, 2019 . | '
Beaufort, South Carolina.
Please indicate your finding by filling out the appr;)priate line and certify this finding by the

Joreperson's signature. Once you have done so, please knock on the door and inform the bailiff
that you have reached a verdict. :

30f3 .



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BeaMGM/

STATE
VS. . V\j"
g Dotz s W\fg

% Sex: nﬁ Aie: Pl

20 ecs =

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: Z_O[’( cs- 071 - 13371

aws: 2 0RO T I0H00 26D
Date of Offense: % ,2.2—[(’[

S.C.Code §: | —-0%-1O

CDR Code #: o[\ (,

Address: Vv
City, State, Zip. e prn- oo = SENTENCE SHEET
DL# X SID#

— e N N e e N e S S S

*CDL Yes [] No [J] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] w
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
T0:  Muwrde L~
In violationof§ | (»p 03 -1 O of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # O\ (,o

[J NON-VIOLENT @ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)

The charge is: m As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jup (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J0 Recomm :‘rwo the State.
ATTEST !
W 353 » ‘\ QL (5149

cntor SC Bar Defendantd y fop/Defehdant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [[4* State Department of Céfrections [ Count Dete on Center,
for a determinate term of deys/menthsjye pr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exee years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorp d by reference.
[D/Cg’é NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: 20/ % — &S — D P — /) 3
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied SCDOC.
Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []. Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: RECEIVED Obtain GED [ae]
[] Setby SCDPPPS MAR 22 2019 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: C COUIT of AQQP&[S Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: Puglic DEFevdGL FL, & 2 .o Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 0O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00 . YO pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ai ublic Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Certified - A True Copy
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: P
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ < 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2J5.00 Jorri Ann Reseneau - Clerk of Court
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Joas [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 2 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shaII be collected before

any other fees
TOTAL $ \68.75
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk m NW Judge Code: Q\\QJ. 7 m Buckrer
®) o~ A

Court Reporter: Sentence Date ) / 13 /10 17
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




'STATEOFSOUTHCAROLINA ) ~ INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2017GS0701337

N S

At a Court of General Sessmns .canvened on January 25 2018 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: -

Murder_

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on'or about August 22, 2017, the Defendant, Dontarious Wright, did, with
malice aforethought kill Adrian Lamont Manigo and Adrian Lamont Manigo did die as a proximate result of Dontarious
Wright's actions, to wit: The Defendant did shoot Adrian Lamont Manigo and Adrian Lamont Manigo died as a result of
this shooting, all in violation of Sectlon 16-3-10, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina..

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cbntrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

. o } ' o X ,7/
‘. . ) - i \\)Q/J‘L"Q’»L ‘? V4 /\“;}fw;‘éq

Solicitor.




DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701337
WITNESSES

Draisen--BCSO The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January Term 2018

Defendant

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs.
2017A0710400263
Dontarious Wright

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

SAET P Re Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY '

—True Bill

Murder

SC Code: 16-3-10

¢ / CDR Code: 0116
Foreperson bf ﬁrand Jury o B «‘ "
Date: / . L(7 f g EC‘EIV E}fym
‘ VERDICT “AR 22 'lmg
; Gty gC Coutt of Appeal
I etit Jury

Date: 3~ I3—~2A/T
INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.




DOCKET NO. 2017GS0701337 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

presentment to the Grand Jury.

WITNESSES

Draisen--BCSO The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January Term 2018

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.
2017A0710400263
Dontarious Wright R-EC

e TS Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ' S¢ C
| Murder

Our
. : 0)
M SC Code: 16-3-10 Appea/s

CDR Code: 0116

/ M ; Defendant

Foreperson bf Erand Jury
Date: / s L¢7 v'(

VERDICT
Witness:

&,
¢

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

I etit Jury
Date: 3— ¢/3—-2=/F

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) 14TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
) INDICTMENT NO. 2017-GS-07-01337
) INDICTMENT NO. 2017-GS-07-01338
State of South Carolina, ) -
) RS
) Verdict Forni2t: 3
) 25 B
v. ; Senn G
rg% =
Dontarious Wright, ) Q= =
Defendant. ) oy o
) =
)
)
18 We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find Dontarious Wright on the charge of Murder in

Indictment number 2017-GS-07-01337.

vl Guilty of Murder

OR

Not Guilty of Murder

RECEIVED

MAR 22 2049

°C Cour o Appeals

Certified - A True Copy

Jerri Ann Roseneau - Clerk of Court
Beaufort County, SC - Andrew Dimmick
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If you find the Defendant Dontarious Wright Guilty of Murder, do not answer Question 2.

If you find the Defendant Dontarious Wright Not Guilty of Murder; you must answer

Question 2.

2. We, the jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant Dontarious Wright:

Guilty of the lesser included offense of Voluntary Manslaughter
OR

Not Guilty of the lesser included offense of Voluntary Manslaughter.

If you find the Defendant Not Ghilg_v_ of Murder AND Voluntary Manslaughter, you must
find the Defendant Not Guilty in Question 3.

If you find the Defendant Guilty of Murder OR Voluntary Manslaughtef, please answer

Question 3.

20f3



3. We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find Dontarious Wright on the charge of Possession
of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime in Indictment number 2017-GS-
07-01338.

I/ Guilty of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime

OR

Not Guilty of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime

%,W////\fﬂ
OR%@’N
March /3, 2019
Beaufort, South Carolina. ’
Please indicate your finding by filling out the appropriate line and certify this finding by the

foreperson's signature. Once you have done so, please knock on the door and inform the bailiff
that you have reached a.verdict.
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